- Liberty

Michael J. Sheehan, Esq.

Director, Legal Services

Phone: 603-724-2135

Email: Michael.Sheehan@libertyutilities.com

April 13,2023
Via Electronic Mail Only

Daniel Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, New Hampshire 03301-2429

Re: Docket No. DE 22-035; Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty
Revised Compliance Tariff Pages: I*t Revised pages 128 and 133
Tariff: NHPUC No. 21
Issued: April 13,2023
Effective: August 1, 2022

Dear Chairman Goldner:

On behalf of Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty attached to this
cover letter are electronic copies of the above-referenced compliance tariff pages. As noted in
the Company’s April 11, 2023, letter, Liberty, the Department of Energy, and Commission Staff met in
a March 29 technical session to discuss Liberty’s filing of compliance tariffs and the way Liberty
may file proposed and compliance tariffs in future dockets. This filing addresses the issues with

prior compliance filings.

Specifically, the enclosed, First Revised pages 128 and 133 correct the value for the

distribution TOU rates in the Company’s August 5, 2022, compliance tariff filing.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Sheehan
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